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FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE
Legislation and Elections Administration Division
30 Trinity Street - 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 150470
Hartford CT 06115

CANVASS OF ELECTORS
STATEMENT OF REGISTRARS AS TO COMPLETION
(Section 9-32)

We, the undersigned Registrars, hereby state under penalty of false statement
that the canvaas of electors required under Section 9-32 of the General
Statutes of Connecticut was properly conducted between April 2, 2024 and
September 9, 2024, inclusive, on the date(s) specified below and by the
method indicated in the:

TOWN OF NEW HARTFORD

METHOD:

House-to-House Canvass
Mail Canvass
National Change of Address System of the U.S. Postal Service

Telephone Canvass
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Combination of House-to-House, Mail and Telephone Canvass as
specified and explained here:

DATE(S) CONDUCTED:
/
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Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

NOTE: All Registrars of Voters of a town must sign this form
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“One Vote For One Legal Voter"

First Selectman Daniel V. Jerram

530 Main Street

New Hartford, CT 06057

Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear First Selectman Daniel V. Jerram,

Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:
1. A copy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual
training certificates if they were certified more than a year ago.
2. A copy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State
Statute has been completed.

We had originally asked the Secretary of the State to provide the Certification information back
on July 9, 2024. We received a partial list on August 8, 2024. Additional information requested
has not been sent to us. After being sent the incomplete list, we have found that the
information provided was inaccurate. Hence, we are requesting under FOIA, that you provide
us with the information requested.

Included with this letter is Exhibit A (CT State Statute Sec. 9-192a regarding certification of
Registrars of Voters for CT) taken directly from the CT State Statutes and Exhibit B from the
Office of Legislative Research authored by Kristin Sullivan regarding the legal requirements for
the Form ED-632 the certification the canvassing required by CT State Statute was indeed
completed.

If both the Registrars of Voters are not certified after two years and not recertified every year
thereafter, they are not qualified to run elections according to CT State Statutes. This is a very
serious situation.

We look forward to your prompt attention to our request.

Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475 7755368
fightvoterfraud.org

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.
P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit
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City/Town Attorney
“One Vote For One Legal Voter”

530 Main Street
New Hartford, CT 06057
Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear City/Town Attorney,

Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:
1. A copy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual
training certificates if they were certified more than a year ago.
2. A copy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State
Statute has been completed.

We had originally asked the Secretary of the State to provide the Certification information back
on July 9, 2024. We received a partial list on August 8, 2024. Additional information requested
has not been sent to us. After being sent the incomplete list, we have found that the
information provided was inaccurate. Hence, we are requesting under FOIA, that you provide
us with the information requested.

Included with this letter is Exhibit A (CT State Statute Sec. 9-192a regarding certification of
Registrars of Voters for CT) taken directly from the CT State Statutes and Exhibit B from the
Office of Legislative Research authored by Kristin Sullivan regarding the legal requirements for
the Form ED-632 the certification the canvassing required by CT State Statute was indeed
completed.

If both the Registrars of Voters are not certified after two years and not recertified every year
thereafter, they are not qualified to run elections according to CT State Statutes. This is a very
serious situation.

We look forward to your prompt attention to our request.

Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475.775.5368
fightvoterfraud.org

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.
P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit



FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE
Legislation and Elections Administration Division
30 Trinity Street - 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 150470
Hartford CT 06115

ERIC REGISTRY MAINTENANCE PROJECT
STATEMENT OF REGISTRARS AS TO COMPLETION

We, the undersigned Registrars, hereby state under penalty of false statement that inquiry of at
least 95% of the electors presented pursuant to the ERIC Registry Maintenance Project was

properly conducted within the prescribed 90 day time period. The inquiry was conducted between
the dates indicated below.

TOWN OF New Hartford

Please indicated the type(s) of inquiry conducted. Please check all that apply.
INQUIRY:

EZ/ Inquiry Regarding Deceased Electors
Inquiry Regarding in-Town Moves
Inquiry Regarding Out-of-Town Noves

- Inquiry Regarding In-State Duplicates

DATE(S) CONDUCTED:
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Registrars of Voters

NOTE: All Registrars of Voters of a town must sign this form



Linda Szxnkowicz

From: Linda Szynkowicz

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Daniel Jerram

Cc: Christine Hayward; Registrar1 Voter Registration; Registrar2 Voter Registration
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Thank you very much. We have received the information and understand that both are still going through their
certification process.

ROVAC does keep track of your educational hours and they can be found on the ROVAC website after you sign into
your accounts. It would be helpful if the required education hours could be forwarded to us for both Registrar of
Voters.

If you are unsure how to get this information on ROVAC, the Registrar of Voters in New Britain, Peter and Lucian
could walk you through the process.

Thankyou.

Linda

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org
Email linda@fightvoterfraud.org
General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. ANY USE, DISSEMINATION,FORWARDING,
PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE ORIGINATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS
SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS.

From: Daniel Jerram <DJerram@newhartfordct.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>

Cc: Christine Hayward <CHayward@newhartfordct.gov>; Registrarl Voter Registration <demnh@newhartfordct.gov>;
Registrar2 Voter Registration <repnh@newhartfordct.gov>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Hi Linda,

Please find attached a copy of the Canvas information (ED-632) you requested.

As |l indicated in my prior note, both our New Hartford Registrars are new (late 2023) and are in process of attaining
certification — but are not yet completed (so there is no certificate to send you).

As such, the attached PDF Canvas document should satisfy your FOI request.

Thanks,
Dan Jerram
First Selectman



General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. ANY USE, DISSEMINATION,FORWARDING,
PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE ORIGINATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS
SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS.



IL_inda Szynkowicz
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From: Daniel Jerram <DJerram@newhartfordct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:00 PM
To: Linda Szynkowicz
Cc: Christine Hayward; Registrar1 Voter Registration; Registrar2 Voter Registration
Subject: RE: FOIA Request
Attachments: signed canvass letters to state 9-11-2024.pdf

Hi Linda,

Please find attached a copy of the Canvas information (ED-632) you requested.

As |l indicated in my prior note, both our New Hartford Registrars are new (late 2023) and are in process of attaining
certification — but are not yet completed (so there is no certificate to send you).

As such, the attached PDF Canvas document should satisfy your FOI request.

Thanks,

Dan Jerram

First Selectman
Town of New Hartford

From: Daniel Jerram

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>

Cc: Christine Hayward <CHayward @newhartfordct.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Hi Linda,

Your request for information has been received and is being forwarded to our part-time registrars (who were both
newly appointed in late 2023).
We’ll get you the information you’ve requested as time and resources allow.

Thanks,

Dan Jerram

First Selectman
Town of New Hartford

From: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Daniel Jerram <DJerram@newhartfordct.gov>
Subject: FOIA Request

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Dear First Selectman Daniel Jerram,



Linda Szynkowicz
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From: Daniel Jerram <DJerram@newhartfordct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 3:46 PM
To: Linda Szynkowicz
Cc: Christine Hayward
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Hi Linda,

Your request for information has been received and is being forwarded to our part-time registrars (who were both
newly appointed in late 2023).
We’ll get you the information you’ve requested as time and resources allow.

Thanks,

Dan Jerram

First Selectman
Town of New Hartford

From: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Daniel Jerram <DJerram@newhartfordct.gov>
Subject: FOIA Request

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Dear First Selectman Daniel Jerram,

Please find attached the letter we mailed to you last week. Our request is simple. Under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:

1. A copy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual training certificates if
they were certified more than a year ago.

2. Acopy ofthe Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State Statute has been
completed.

Thank you for your prompt response to our request.
Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org




